Paul R. Nobles/Purchasing Manager
Office of Purchasing

January 2, 2019

To:

All Known Prospective Bidders

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1:

Re:

All:

PD 18-19.009 Resurfacing Group 18-19

The following questions have been received and responses (in red) provided:

1.

It is our understanding that items #010 - 12" Stabilized Subgrade and #011 - 6” Graded
Aggregate Base are essentially contingency items, and the areas shown in the bid set of plans as
“full reconstruct” may or may not be performed where these items are intended, and shall only
be performed as directed by the county?

No. The areas marked as full recon will be full recon. The areas of partial recon are areas that

may or may not need base added.

On page 20 of the proposal documents under contractor’s license requirements, will the Owner
accept FDOT pre-qualification in lieu of the General Contractor’s license for this project?
Revised Licenses/Certifications:

General Contractors License; or

Underground Utilities License; or

FDOT Certificate of Qualifications Work Class 15 Hot Plant-Mixed Bitum Courses

It was asked in the pre-bid meeting, and clarified by Escambia County representatives, that item
#005 — Final Grading and Seal Rolling Prior to Paving is to be utilized only when the milling
operation exposes sub-base material within the planned thickness of the new asphalt

overlay. So our understanding is that, even though the planned quantity matches the total
milling quantity, this item will not apply to a milled asphalt surface prior to overlay nor shall it
apply to new base installed in re-constructed areas; so it is therefore anticipated this item will
considerably under-run planned quantities?

This item is only to be utilized when milling operations impact the existing base. Final clip and

compaction of new base should be considered as incidental to the new base line item.

It was indicated in the pre-bid meeting that additional street/road segments not shown in the
bid set of plans will likely be added through change order. Will there be an addendum issued
providing the additional quantities and/or location of these segments?

No. There will likely be a change order issued during the contract to add additional roads.



5. There is no bid line item specified for erosion control measures and SWPPP requirements. How
are these items to be handled, if required, during construction?
They are considered incidentals. Not all roadways would require erosion control items.

6. It was mentioned in the pre-bid meeting that material substitutions for item #011 — 6” Graded
Aggregate
Base shall be requested prior to bid date. We are requesting that the Owner consider the use of

lime-rock aggregate base and/or Recycled Concrete Aggregate (RCA) as allowed in technical
specification section 02410 Parts |, Il and IIl. How will this be addressed in the bid form and/or
other proposal documents?

A base substitution package will need to be submitted for approval by admin prior to bid opening. This
will ensure that all vendors have the ability to bid the same product.

This Addendum Number 1 is furnished to all known prospective bidders. Please sign and
return one copy of this Addendum, with original signature, with your submitted bid as an
acknowledgement of your having received same. You may photo copy this form for your
records.

Sincerely,

Buzz Roggenbuck
Sr. Purchasing Coordinator

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum:

SIGNED:

COMPANY:

ABR

213 South Palafox Place, 2" Floor * Pensacola, Florida 32502
P.O. Box 1591 = Pensacola, Florida 32591-1591 /7 / ¥ /4 eSCOmbIO

e At SR . 850.595.4980 * www.mvescambia.com




